ITEM 9

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 60
COUNCIL MEETING 1930 09 29

RE: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATES

Fo]]owing for the consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer's report
covering Special Estimates of Work in the total amount of $297,007.50.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the estimates as submitted by the Municipal Engineer
be approved.
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TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 80 09 24
FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER
SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATES

I wish to submit the following special estimates for your consideration.
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60~-16-043 Kincaid ExtesfSion - Hospital Parking Entrance
to DiscoweTy Parks’
ConstrCt pavement, sidewalks. and storm
draixage.
_CHARGE: $230,000.00
./'ADD}%?ONAL INFORMATION: This work order is
’ to-cover the cost of constructing road,
#idewalks and storm drainage on Kincaid.
is work will "tie into" Discovery Park
and provide secondary access to the Hospital.
Funds are provided in the Capital Budget.

Boundary Road, Charles Street to B.N.R.

To cover cost of widening west roadway.

Work to be carried out by City of

Vancouver. Additional funds from

Capital Contingency.

CHARGE: $ 67,007.50
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This work order is:
to cover the cost of constructing the west
roadway of Boundary Road between Charles and
the B.N.R. It has been policy for Vancouver
and Burnaby to share equally in construction
cost of Boundary. The Province turned this
project down on a Revenue Sharing Application
therefore additional funds need to be provided
from Capital Reserve.

$297,007.50
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